

The regular meeting of the Wheatfield Township Supervisors was held Tuesday, July 6, 2021 in the Township Building. Jim Fuller called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Present were Jim Fuller, Jeff Smith, Lester Nace, Rhoda Barrick, Elijah Barrick, Sue Flickinger, Paul Krieger, Scott Warfel, David Mills, Kurt Hepschmidt and John Weldon.

Jim Fuller led the pledge to the American flag followed by an invocation given by Kurt Hepschmidt.

The minutes of the June 7, 2021 regular meeting were presented to the supervisors and posted for attendees in the Township Building prior to the July 6, 2021 regular meeting for public viewing. Jeff Smith made the motion to approve the minutes as presented by the secretary, Jim Fuller second the motion.

David Mills thanked the supervisors for continuing to support recreation in the township.

Jeff Smith presented the Road Master report for the month of June. Jeff stated the road crew this month has finished the first round of mowing, did some removal of brush on Sulphur Springs Road, did grading on Sulphur Springs, Montebello, Glutz Hole and Linton Hill, took care of a broken pipe at Wagner Park, mowed the park, covered bridge and township grass once a week, cut down 6 pine trees on Montebello Farm Road and Martin Paving completed this year's seal coat project. Jeff advised the Ford F550 is in the shop again for the same thing as before; going into limp mode.

No representative from the Duncannon Fire Co. was at tonight's meeting. Jim Fuller stated he was hoping they would be here tonight because there are some problems and the supervisors would like to address these issues regarding the money issue with the past treasurer and stated he is in favor of not sending any other checks out until this problem is ironed out. Jim stated Vicki Jenkins has requested a meeting with the current treasurer and that has not happened as of yet. Jeff Smith stated he did know that Barry Schrope was trying to set up a meeting with them previously but doesn't know what happened with that.

Another 90-day extension request has been received from Navtech Inc. for the James and Linda Styers subdivision plan. Jeff Smith made a motion to grant a final 90-day extension, Jim Fuller second the motion.

A letter from Scott & Katie Warfel of Barley Drive has been received requesting approval for a second driveway access. Jeff Smith stated his only comment was that they no longer park on the street when snow removal time comes, Jim Fuller stated he has looked at it and sees no problem with it. Lester Nace stated he will send a letter giving the Warfel's approval for a second access; it won't be called a second driveway.

Correspondence has been received from Jason Finnerty of the Perry County Planning Commission regarding Solicitation of Comprehensive Plan Participation & Projects. Jim Fuller stated he would like to table the agenda item till next month and get Barry Schrope's opinion before making a decision.

Jeff Smith stated he would like to line paint Pleasant Grove, Windy Hill, Pine Hill, Linton Hill from Rt. 274 to Dellville and Sulphur Springs. Jeff said it would be approximately 11 miles. Jim Fuller made a motion to have the line painting done, Jeff Smith second the motion.

Lester Nace stated he spoke with the realtor for Mr. Russell and he indicated he will not show the property until the site has been cleaned up.

Lester Nace said he spoke to a gentleman at the end of Wheatfield Estates and he would like to change the location of his driveway and sand mound. Lester advised him to get in contact with JC Smith, SEO, to see if a new location can be found for the sand mound. Lester stated he would like to move his driveway up towards Rt. 849 and asked him to mark a location and if it meets sight distance the township would not have a problem with it.

Lester Nace asked who did the Heritage Lane subdivision and how many lots were on the subdivision. The supervisors advised there are 3 properties on the subdivision and they are not sure who subdivided the property. Lester stated one of the current property owner's family member would like to buy a 20 acre tract of land close to that and build a house on it.

Jim Fuller made a motion to approve the checks from the General Fund for the month of June. They were as follows:

5468 – 5501, 060221, 005-2021, 061521, 061021 and 05-2021

Jeff Smith second the motion to approve the checks.

There being no further business Jeff Smith made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Jim Fuller second the motion. Meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Vicki L. Jenkins
Twp. Secretary